
 

Tender Questions & Answers 
FROM: DRC-YEMEN 
 

Tender No:  DRC-RFP-09112023-CCY-SAH 
 

Tender Title: Communications and Visibility Consultancy. 
 

 

Tender Issuing Date: 9th November 2023 
Tender Closing Date: 23th November 2023 
 

Danish Refugee Council-DRC Yemen has in reference to above tender period received the following 
questions to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant 
Vendors & Suppliers. 
 

Answers/Clarifications 
 

Questions/Answers 
 

SER 

 
1. DRC has an estimated budget for the project; 

however, we are unable to disclose at this stage 
as financial proposals are part of the evaluation 
criteria. 

2. DRC has developed audio-visual materials in the 
past and this can be shared with the successful 
bidder. For this tender, we are more interested 
in making reference to audio-visual materials 
that the consultant has produced in the past. 

3. We do not have local partners for this project. 
We have other INGOs that are implementing 
partners. The implementing partners are willing 
to support the successful consultant to achieve 
the communication deliverables. 

4. There are no trips currently planned. The 
consultant can determine and budget for how 
many trips will be required to achieve the 
deliverables of the consultancy. In the TOR, we 
clarified that the successful consultant should 
be able to work in Yemen, either directly or 
through a local partner (another 
communication company) here in Yemen.  

 

1. Do you have an estimated budget 
for the project? 
2. Has DRC already developed 
audiovisual materials and campaigns 
that you would like us to use as a 
reference? 
3. Regarding the videos intended for 
local partners, are the testimonies 
already filmed? If we provide basic 
instructions (if necessary), are the 
local partners willing/ in the position 
to film themselves for this purpose? 
4. Could you please confirm that trips 
within the country are not currently 
planned? 
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Consortium partners have existing pictures, 
and additional ones can be taken upon 
request. The multipurpose cash assistance 
distributions for the ECHO Action will 
continue until 30 June 2023 and photos 
can be collected within the life cycle of the 
consultancy. 

 

In reference to 
tender [DRC/RFP/03102023/CCY/SAH]: 
Communications and Visibility 
Consultancy, would you be able to 
please provide some clarifications on 
the points below: 

• Do the pictures for the photo-
story compendium already 
exist or do these need to be 
collected? If the latter, in 
which governorates of Yemen 
should these be collected in? 
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Recipients have been identified, and 
multipurpose cash assistance is in progress. 
Consortium partners can assist consultants in 
identifying beneficiaries for human interest 
stories, obtaining consent, and planning 
logistics, among other tasks. 

 

• For the humanitarian interest 
stories – have recipients 
of CCY already been identified for 
this or would that be part of the 
scope? 
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B-Roll is available, but it is 
from previous short videos produced by 
Consortium partners. The consultant is 
expected to plan and execute additional video 
productions in collaboration with Consortium 
partners. 

 

• For the short videos – does B-Roll 
already exist or would this be 
content to be collected? 
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